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Angela Charles

From: Bronwyn Ferrell <bferrell@sfflaw.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 10:35 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: Jennifer Crawford; Marty Deterding; Bill Sundstrom; ewallace@niamerica.com; 

Benny Wilkinson
Subject: Ni Florida; Docket No. 150170-WS
Attachments: Ni Letter re Abatement.pdf

F. Marshall Deterding, Esquire 
                Sundstrom & Mindlin, LLP 
                2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
                Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
                (850) 877-6555 
                (850) 656-4029 Fax 
 
b.            Docket No. 150170-WS  In Re: Application for a rate increase in Pasco & Lee Counties by Ni Florida, LLC 
 
d.            2 pages 
e.            Ni Florida request for abatement of case 
 
 
BRONWYN R. FERRELL 
Legal Assistant 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
2548  Blairstone Pines Drive  
Tallahassee, Florida  32301 
T: 850.877.6555 
F: 850.656.4029 
bferrell@sfflaw.com 
www.sfflaw.com  

 
 
Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use 
or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us 
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888) 877-6555 and delete the original and all copies of this 
transmission, including any attachments. Thank you. 
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Florida Public Service Commission 
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October 2.2, 2015 

VIA EMAIL 

2548 BLAIRSTONE PINES DRIVE 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 

PHONE (850) 877-6555 
FAX (850) 656-4029 

www.sfflaw.com 

Re: Ni Florida, LLC; Application for a Rate Increase in Pasco & Lee Counties, Florida 
Docket No. 150170-WS 

Dear Ms. Stauffer, 

We have been asked by management of Ni Florida, LLC to request that the Florida 
Public Service Commission abate all actions including waiving all statutory deadlines in 
the above-referenced rate proceeding for a period of 90 days from today's date. 

Ni Florida, LLC has recently begun discussions with the Florida Governmental 
Utility Authority ("FGUA") for the possible acquisition of the systems involved in this rate 
case by the FGUA. As such, if those negotiations bear fruit in the coming months, all 
effort expended in this rate proceeding will likely be wasted and the case will be closed in 
order to finalize a transfer. As you know, the FGUA has already acquired the majority of 
systems previously regulated by the Florida Public Service Commission in Pasco and Lee 
Counties and therefore their interestin this additional system, 1-vhich is one of the last 
remaining PSC regulated systems in that area, is understandable. 

Therefore, in order to avoid potential waste in expenditure of time and effort in 
this rate proceeding, we are hereby requesting that the Commission abate further action 
in the Ni Florida, LLC rate proceeding in Docket 150170-\,y-S until January 22, 2.016 in 
order to allow the utility to discover if the potential for sale of the systems to FGUA is 
likely. The utility agrees that by January 2.2, we will report back to the Commission 
,,vhether the case should proceed or whether we will seek additional abatement or 
,,vithdraw the case in totaL 



Carlotta Stauffer, Clerk 
October 22, 2015 

Page 2 

Please give this request your full consideration and provide us vvith a response as 
quickly as possible. Should you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate 
to contact me. 

FMD/brf 

cc: All Commissioners 
Jimmy Patronis, Pre-Hearing Officer 
Jennifer Crawford, Esq. 
Margo Leathers, Esq. 
Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Dale Buys 
Mark Cicchetti 
Seth Yeazel 
Todd Brown 
Shannon Hudson 
Sonica Bruce 
Laura King 
Orlando V\Tooten 
Robert Graves 
Bety Maitre 
Jeffery Small 
Lynn Deamer 
Mr. Benny Wilkinson 
Mr. Ed Wallace 
William Sundstroom, Esq. 

Sincerely, 

F. Marshall Deterding 
Of Counsel 

SuNDSTROM & MINDLIN, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 




